David Levett

FULLSTACK WEB DEVELOPER

EXPERIENCE

Tech Advisor | London Drugs Ltd

JUNE 2022- SEPT 2023 COQUITLAM, BC

- Resident Technical Camera/Computer Expert.
- Performance Coach and Sales Leader. Coached a team of 20 individuals to find their personal drive for success.
- Managed Used Camera department for sales success.

Service Technician | London Drugs Ltd

April 2019-SEPT 2023 COQUITLAM, BC

- Lead Technician in charge of repairing and servicing mobile phones, laptops and desktop computers, tablets and smart watches. 95% positive client reviews with an emphasis on hands-on effective communication and follow up.
- Department lead with management duties including, product ordering, inventory management, training and development.

Sales & Communications | London Drugs Ltd

JUNE 2010- April 2019 REGINA, SK

- Sales Leader for technical sales. Provided technical expertise, product knowledge and training for thousands of clients.
- High customer satisfaction rate delivered through passionate, considerate and detailed assistance.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, Web Development.

SEPT 2023 - DEC 2023, VANCOUVER, BC.

 BCIT Web Development COMP1850 | Certificate of Completion.

JAN 2022 - APRIL 2023, VANCOUVER, BC.

University of Regina | Psychology Major Candidate

SEPT 2012 - DEC 2012, REGINA, SK.

PROJECTS

Hike Selector Web App | BrainStation

OCT 2023, BrainStation/HACKATHON

dntlevett@gmail.com 306-535-2464 linkedin.com/in/davidnlevett https://github.com/Dntlevett

SKILLS

HTML5, Git ,my SQL, CSS, SASS JavaScript,,Knex.js, React.js, Node.js

PROFILE

Hi I'm David! I was born on the island of Barbados in the Caribbean. After living in sandy paradise for 10 years I slowly moved north west and now call Beautiful British Columbia my home. I took an interest in web design to build an online portfolio for my photography. My experience with technology and customer service has led to a passion for customer centric software solutions.